
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 
~: ~- 

Meeting: Plannins Board 
{~~ i ~ ~'} ~ iti a 1; ~ '"E 

Date: April 25, 2022 (' 

Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Memorial Hall, 3 d̀ Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA (~~1~~2~?~ ~ ~ ~ ~: ~ 0 

This meeting of the Planning Board will be held in Memorial Hall on Monday, April 25, 2022, at 7:00 PM. 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. April 11, 2022 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Referred from City Council, Order #22-1008571: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to amend Section 39 

Neighborhood Business District. — Set Public Hearing Date 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 547 Stow Road 

Applicant: 

Deed Reference: 
Deed Reference: 
Surveyor: 

i. Corresponden 
ii. Plan of Land 

Map: 20 Parcel:4 
Map: 20 Parce1:150 
McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith Mello McCabe 
(547 Stow Rd, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Book: 66136 Page: 582 
Book: 78814 Page: 591 
Robert Parente, P.E., P.L.S. (328 Desimone Dr, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

ce from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer, Engineering Division 
Dated: April 5, 2022 

B. 36 Jefferson Street Map: 56 Parcel: 153 
Deed Reference: Book: 65099 Page: 275 
Name of Applicant: Raimundo Coelhoaraujo Neto (36 Jefferson St, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Surveyor: William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Rd W, Marlborough, MA, 01752) 

i. June 24, 2020, denial letter of ANR plan dated April 15, 2020, revised June 16, 2020 
(1) ANR Plan Dated: April 15, 2020, Revised: June 16, 2020 

ii. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer, Engineering Division 
iii. Correspondence from Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor, Legal Department 
iv. ANR Plan Dated: March 31, 2022 

C. 401 & 405 Maple Street Map: 93 Parcel: 52 
Map: 93 Parcel: 51 

Applicant: Fazza Properties, LLC (708 Boston Post Road, Sudbury, MA 01776) 
Deed Reference: Book: 79591 Page: 128 
Surveyor: Norman G. Hill, P.L.S., Land Planning, Inc. (214 Worcester St., N. Grafton, MA 01536) 

i. Form A 
ii. 2 Lot Combination ANR Plan Dated: April 14, 2022 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 

DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

1 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

4. Public Hearings 
A. 7:00 PM - Referred from City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson 

and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to Map 
56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 158. 

i. Legal Notice 
ii. Correspondence from Brian R. Falk, Mirick O'Connell (100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608) 
iii. Proposed Zoning Change Commercial Automotive to NB & RB GIS Map 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Acceptance of Gikas Line as Public Way 

i. Correspondence from Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
ii. Photos of current road condition 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. No Discussion Required 

Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan — Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022 
689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee 

(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Deed Reference: Book: 45210 Page: 560 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 
A. No Discussion Required 

Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan - Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022 
Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 
A. Working Group Discussion - Update 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022, vote by June 27, 2022, meeting. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THATTHE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 

DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

2 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                                                    April 11, 2022 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, 
Matthew Elder and William Fowler.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. March 28, 2022 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the March 28, 2022, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried 7‐0. 

 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ the Board voted to move up item 5.) Subdivision Progress Reports, 
A.) 342 Sudbury Street, new bond request/release of cash bond request. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, 
and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried 7‐0. 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports  
A. 342 Sudbury Street, new bond request/release of cash bond request  

i. Correspondence from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, Legal Department 
Mr. LaVenture read the April 11, 2022, correspondence from Jason Grossfield into the record. – See attached. 
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to approve and authorize signing of 
the Novation and  the Subdivision Performance Agreement Secured by Bond, and authorize release of  the 
currently held cash bond, effective upon receipt of proof of recorded deed to KCO Realty Trust. Yea: Elder, 
Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 7‐0. 
 
The Board signed the following documents – see attached.  
‐ Novation 
‐ Subdivision Performance Agreement Secured by Surety Bond 

2. Chair’s Business 
A. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio – Update on Subdivision Road Names  

Mr. LaVenture read the April 14, 2022, correspondence from Mr. DiPersio in the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried 7‐0. 

B. Referred from City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson and a small 
portion of Lincoln Streets,  identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153  in addition to Map 56, 
Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 158. Public Hearing Date set for April 25, 2022 – No discussion took place at this 
meeting.  

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 547 Stow Road    Map: 20  Parcel: 4 

Map: 20  Parcel: 150 
Applicant:     McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith Mello McCabe 
Deed Reference:  Book: 66136  Page: 582 
Deed Reference:  Book: 78814  Page: 591 
Surveyor:     Robert Parente, P.E., P.L.S. (328 Desimone Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

i. Form A 
ii. Correspondence from Bill Paynton, Inspectional Services/Building Department  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

iii. Plan of Land   Dated: April 5, 2022 
Robert Parente went over the April 5, 2022, ANR Plan and explained that one property line was changed so 
the homeowner could keep the shed on lot 3. The Applicant contacted the Building Department and were told 
the shed can be deemed an accessory structure which is allowed to be 5 feet off the property line.  The shed 
situated mainly on parcel 4A is to be removed.  

 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the 547 Stow Road Approval Not 
Required  to Engineering  for  review. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.   Nay: 0. 
Motion carried 7‐0. 
 

ii. Correspondence from Bill Paynton, Inspectional Services/Building Department  
(This was read after 3.) Approval Not Required B.) 36 Jefferson Street, time stamp: 15:16) 
Mr.  LaVenture  read  the  April  7,  2022,  correspondence  from  Bill  Paynton,  Inspectional  Services/Building 
Department into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried 7‐0. 

 
B. 36 Jefferson Street  Map: 56  Parcel: 153 

Deed Reference:   Book: 65099  Page: 275 
Name of Applicant:  Raimundo Coelhoaraujo Neto 
Name of Surveyor:  William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Rd W, Marlborough, MA, 01752) 

i. Form A  
ii. ANR Plan     Dated: March 31, 2022 

William Tirrell went over the March 31, 2022, ANR Plan and explained the purpose of this plan is to separate 
the proposed  lot 2  from  the  residential property on  the proposed  lot 1 due  to  the  zoning  requirements 
restricting commercial uses on the property because of the already an existing residential structure. 
 
Barbara Fenby asked Mr. Tirrell if he was aware this property is to be rezoned. He explained he was unaware.  
 
Mr. Russ and Mr. DiPersio discussed the 50‐foot setback requirements in a CA zone and determined it would 
be up to the Tin Htway, Building Commissioner on whether the proposed lot 2 would be subject to the 50‐
foot setback requirement.  
 
Mr. Fowler asked Mr. Tirrell if he would be gaining access to the property from the residential proposed lot 1 
and Mr. Tirrell explained no, they would be gaining access from the corner of the proposed lot 2.  
 
On a Motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ the Board voted to refer the ANR submission for 36 Jefferson 
Street to the Legal Department and Engineering for review.  Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, 
and Fenby. Nay 0 Motion carried 7‐0. 
 
Mr. Fay requested the previous denial letter for 36 Jefferson Street be included on the next agenda.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  
A. 204 Farm Road – Informal discussion  

Map: 94  Parcel: 66 
Map: 94  Parcel: 26B 

i. Correspondence from William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Rd W, Marlborough, MA, 01752) 
ii. Concept Plan 

William Tirrell went over the concept plan and explained this property is deeded as two separate lots on one 
deed, the  lots are separated by a 1890 sewer taking owned by the City of Marlborough. Mr. Tirrell asked, 
would the Board consider these two separate parcels and allow a building on the vacant parcel? The Board 
explained  this  was  a  question  for  the  Building  Department.  He  also  asked,  would  the  Board  allow  a 
reconfiguration of the lot lines and using land from the abutting lot, giving both parcels the required frontage 
and adequate space for the required engineering box shape on Farm Road?  
 
Mr. Russ, Mr. Tirrell, and Mr. DiPersio discussed the existing easement on the property and ownership/access 
rights to the easement.  Mr. Russ expressed his concerns on adequate access from this frontage. Mr. Tirrell 
explained there would not be adequate access from the Farm Road frontage but there would be an easement 
for a common driveway. 
 
David Dowd, the manager of the LLC who owns the property explained they are looking for guidance on how 
to achieve their goal: to have two lots with the required setbacks and frontage, to build a home on the vacant 
lot,  and  to  sell  them  separately with  a  common drive.   He explained he has had  conversations with  the 
Conservation  Commission  and  Tin  Htway,  Building  Commissioner  who  explained  it  might  be  possible 
geometrically for the vacant lot to be considered a buildable lot.  
 
Mr. Fay explained to Mr. Dowd and Mr. Tirrell they must present a plan for a subdivision to demonstrate to 
the Board the ability to create the required setbacks and frontage for the proposed home and then the Board 
would then consider if a common driveway would be more fitting for the scenario. 
 
Mr. DiPersio mentioned how the common driveway section of the ordinance may impact this scenario and 
advised Mr. Tirrell to review this language. 
 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file all correspondence.  
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay 0 Motion carried 7‐0. 

B. Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan – SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE 
689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:    Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer:  Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 45210   Page: 560 

i. Plan set     Dated: February 10, 2022, Revised date: April 6, 2022 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

May  9,  2021,  7:15  pm  was  selected  for  the  Planning  Board’s  public  hearing  on  the  Beauchemin  Estates, 
Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan.   
 
(This was discussed after 7.) Definitive Subdivision Submission A.) Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan 
time stamp: 35:30) 
Daniel Koravos went over the revised plans and explained the change in the wetland set back, lot reconfigurations 
and the revisions made to address the concerns regarding adequate access to lot 6.  
 
Mr. Russ pointed out a cross country drain on one of the plans which needs to be removed to match the other 
plan. Mr. Russ addressed concerns on the wetland replication piece and the 30‐foot set back on lot 4 and discussed 
specifications on the building foot prints on the open space plan with Mr. Koravas. 
 
On a Motion by Mr. LaVenture seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to refer the 689 Pleasant Street Open 
Space Development Plan to the Conservation Commission and Engineering for review.   Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay 0 Motion carried 7‐0. 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan ‐ Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022  

Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:    James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant:  Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer:  Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 9742  Page: 148 

i. Correspondence from John Garside, Board of Health 
Mr. LaVenture read the April 5, 2022, correspondence from John Garside, Board of Health into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Elder, 
Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay 0 Motion carried 7‐0. 

 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022, vote by June 27, 2022, meeting. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 
In other discussion, Mr. Russ suggested a compilation of accurate complete submissions be provided for reference, for 
projects such as, ANR, Open Space Developments, Definitive Subdivision, including all items like the covenant, certificate 
of vote and or special permits. He requested these be available for the public to model their submissions off of. The Board 
Administrator determined she would compile these documents and post them on the Planning Board Website for public 
viewing.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to put in a request to the IT Department for each planning 
board member to have a City of Marlborough email address. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. 
Nay 0 Motion carried 7‐0. 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

5 

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.   Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay 0 Motion carried 7‐0. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 
/kmm             George LaVenture/Clerk  
 













Barbara L. Fenby- Chair 

George La Venture - Clerk 

Philip J. Hodge 

SeanN. Fay 

Christopher P. Russ 

  Matthew Elder

William Fowler 

1 













gvn°R°a IN CITY COUNCIL -!P . '--. n'~ 

~F— -k 

~y'c~e - - ~~4 

~66p "~ Ac  ̀ Marlborough, Mass., APRIL 11.2022 
•' ! t 

That the Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Alta Marlborough, LLC 
(Wood Partners), re: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 §39 "Neighborhood Business 
District", be and is herewith referred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, PLANNING 
BOARD, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY, MAY 9, 2022. 

Councilor Dumais Recused. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
THAT THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST RECENTLY 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS, 
CHAPTER 650 §39 "NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS DISTRICT", BY ADDING A NEW 
PARAGRAPH F AS FOLLOWS: 

F. The City Council may, by special permit, elect to vary the dimensional, parking, 
design, and landscaping requirements applicable to amixed-use development in the 
Neighborhood Business District upon finding that such change shall result in an 
improved design and will not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or 
parpose of this section (650-39, et seq.). This authority continues subsequent to 
occupancy. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 22-1008571 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
2A



Apri16, 2022 

BY HAND DELIVERY 

Councilor Michael Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Proposed Zoning Amendment: Mixed-Use Developments in the NB District 

Dear Councilor Ossing: 

MIRICK O'C0NNELL 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

Brian R. Fa~~~? {,,~'i~ ~ "~ 
Mirick O'Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconnel1. co m 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

0 ~~ 

F' 

I represent Alta Marlborough, LLC (Wood Partners), the prospective buyer of several 
parcels at the corner of Lincoln Street and Mechanic Street located in the Neighborhood 
Business Zoning District. 

~, ~U~ 2 2 

As noted in the enclosed letters of authorization, the Marlborough Economic 
Development Corporation and Koby, Incorporated request, in accordance with M.G.L. c. 40A, 
Sec. 5, that the City Council consider amending the Zoning Ordinance to authorize the City 
Council to modify, by special permit, the dimensional, parking, and landscaping requirements 
applicable to mixed-use development projects in the Neighborhood Business District, as 
specified in the enclosed Proposed Order. The zoning amendment would give the City Council 
and developers flexibility to address issues unique to particular sites and projects in the 
Neighborhood Business District, without the need for a variance from the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. 

Wood Partners' plans for amixed-use project at the corner of Lincoln Street and 
Mechanic Street are constrained by some of the zoning requirements applicable in the 
Neighborhood Business District, which are particularly challenging on a corner lot. We believe 
that with a few modifications authorized by special permit, Wood Partners may develop a vibrant 
mixed-use project that is accessible and well-integrated with the neighborhood. 

Based upon recent amendments to M.G.L. c. 40A, Sec. 5, we believe this zoning 
amendment may be approved by simple majority vote of the City Council rather than a two-
thirds vote. Under M.G.L. c. 40A, Sec. 5, the following zoning amendments may be approved by 
simple majority vote: 

{Client Matter 32306/00001/A7707410.DOCX} 

1~11RICIC~ ~~CONN~LI.~ Dlilt'IALT.II~ c4G I.UUGLLs~ I.I.[' 

ticv ~~.miri<I:~ ic~>nncrl~.c..ci 



MIRICK O'CONNELL 

Marlborough City Council 
Apri16, 2022 
Page 2 

"an amendment to a zoning ordinance ... to allow by special permit ... mixed-use 
development in an eligible location; (b) an increase in the permissible density of 
population or intensity of a particular use in a proposed multi-family or mixed use 
development pursuant to section 9 ... or (d) a diminution in the amount of parking 
required for residential or mixed-use development pursuant to section 9..." 

The term "eligible location" is defined in M.G.L. c. 40A, Sec. lA as: 

"areas that by virtue of their infrastructure, transportation access, existing 
underutilized facilities or location make highly suitable locations for residential or 
mixed use smart growth zoning districts or starter home zoning districts, including 
without limitation: (i) areas near transit stations, including rapid transit, commuter 
rail and bus and ferry terminals; or (ii) areas of concentrated development, 
including town and city centers, other existing commercial districts in cities and 
towns and existing rural village districts." 

The proposed zoning amendment would allow, by special permit, mixed use development 
in the Neighborhood Business Zoning District, which is an area of concentrated development 
encompassing French Hill and close to Downtown Marlborough. Further, the proposed zoning 
amendment would allow, by special permit, an increase in the permissible density of population 
or intensity of the residential and commercial components of mixed-use projects and the 
diminution in the amount of parking required for mixed-use developments. 

Therefore, we believe the zoning amendment qualifies for a reduced quantum of vote 
under M.G.L. c. 40A, Sec. 5. 

Please refer this matter to the Planning Board and take the appropriate steps for review by 
the City Council. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 
---~ 

~~ 
Brian R. Falk 

BRF/ 

Encl. 
cc: Client 

Arthur P. Bergeron, Esq. 

{Client Matter 323 06/0 000 1/A7707410.DOCX} 



PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL ORDER 

ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Marlborough that the Code of the City of 
Marlborough, as most recently amended, be further amended by amending certain provisions of 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, Section 650-39, by adding a new 
paragraph F as follows: 

F. The City Council may, by special permit, elect to vary the dimensional, parking, 
design, and landscaping requirements applicable to a mixed-use development in the 
Neighborhood Business District upon finding that such change shall result in an 
improved design and will not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or purpose 
of this section (§ 650-39, et seq.). This authority continues subsequent to occupancy. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 22-

Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

931420 vl/39006/5 



MARLBOROUGH 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

1? - 1Sd" i C O R P O R A T I O N 

April 1, 2022 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Lincoln and Mechanic Street Project 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors, 

As you know, Marlborough Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) is the owner 
of several parcels located off Lincoln Street and Mechanic Street in Marlborough, shown on 
Assessors Map 69 as Parcels 337, 338, 338A, 339, and 339A, all located in the City's 
Neighborhood Business Zoning District. MEDC hereby authorizes Mirick O'Connell, on behalf 
of Alta Marlborough LLC, to submit to the City Council for consideration a proposed zoning 
amendment governing mixed-use development projects in the Neighborhood Business District 
and to file any land use applications necessary for Alta Marlborough LLC to pursue amixed-use 
development project for this site. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Marlborough Economic Development Corporation 

._ ~~~ 
By: ~ ~~ 

Name: Mered a is 
Title: Executive Director 



KOBY, INCORPORATED 
297 Lincoln Street 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

March 31 , 2022 

Councilor Michael Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA Q 1752 

RE: Lincoln and Mechanic Street Project 

Dear Councilor Ossing: 

Please be advised that the undersigned is the owner of several parcels located off of 
Lincoln Street in Marlborough, shown on Assessors Map 56 as Parcel 85, and on Assessors Map 
69 as Parcels 340, 341, 342, and 343, all located in the City's Neighborhood Business Zoning 
District. The undersigned hereby authorizes Mirick O'Connell, oil behalf of Alta Marlborough 
LLC, to submit to the City Gauncil for consideration a proposed zoning amendment governing 
mixed-use development projects i11 the Neighborhood Business District and to file any land use 
applications necessary for Alta Marlborough LLC to pursue amixed-use development project at 
the properties. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Koby, Incorporated 

~ r 
i "'7

Name: G.H. Jol~v n, IIT 
Title: President and Treasurer 



kmiller
Typewritten Text
3A.i





• 
t~/~ ,~, 

~~~~~~ara L. Fenby, Chair 
~i ~ ~~~ t~~.t~ ~~=;' ~ ~~ ~~~~ Philip Hodge 

"k ~ A r '`, ~ -~ ,'jr _f~#~F #~~+`i~~ Sean N. Fay
/~~ .George LaVenture 

~/~~ 
.~~? 2~ ~ ~~topher Russ 

vv atthew Elder 

Administration Office 
135 Neil St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

June 24, 2020 

Mr. Steve Kerrigan, City Clerk 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main St. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: ANR Decision — 36 Jefferson St. 

Dear Mr. Kerrigan: 

Krista Holmi, Administrator 
Phone: (508) 624-6910 x33200 

khalmi(a~,marlborough-magov 

At its regular meeting on Monday, June 22, 2020, the Planning Board took the following action: 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, it was duly voted: 
To deny any endorsement of a plan of land submitted as Approval Not Required under the Subdivision Control 
Law. 

Applicant: Raimundo Coelho Araujo Neto, 36 Jefferson St., Marlborough, MA 01752. 
Prepared by: D. O'Brien Land Surveying, 48 West Central St., Franklin, MA 02038, Plan dated April 15, 2020 
(Revised: June 16, 2020); 
Deed of property recorded in Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 6509 page 247 
Location and description of property: 36 Jefferson St., Marlborough, MA 01752, Assessor's Map 56-153. 

Following a review by the City's Engineering Division, the Board finds that a stone retaining wall impedes the 
ability to claim that the proposed lot B-1 has "Present Adequate Access". 

Sincerely, 

/~~ 

Barbara L. Fenby 
Chairperson 

/kih 

cc: Applicant 
File 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
3B.i



JEFFERSON STREET

N

S

E

W

RESERVED FOR REGISTRY

LOCUS - NOT TO SCALE

 BEING A MAJORITY, DATED________________

APPROVAL UNDER SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED.
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH  PLANNING BOARD:

PLANNING BOARD ENDORSEMENT OF THIS PLAN DOES NOT CONSTITUTE
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ZONING, STATE AREA REQUIREMENTS, BUILDING

CODE OR ZONING SIDELINE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS, AND IS NOT A
DETERMINATION AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36 EXISTING DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY & PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35° 47' 30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51° 25' 20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40° 22' 20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57° 23' 51" E 5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57° 23' 51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57° 23' 51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51° 25' 20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 36° 56' 46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  27,362 (ORIGINAL LOTS A-1 & B)  - 15,857 (LOT B-1)   = 11,505± (LOT B-2)  S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  27,362 (ORIGINAL LOTS A-1 & B)  - 11,505 (LOT B-2)   = 15,857± (LOT B-1)  S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  CITY OF MARLBOROUGH (ASSABET RIVER RAIL TRAIL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  CITY OF MARLBORO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER LOT A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE CA (COMMERCIAL AUTOMOTIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE RB (RESIDENCE B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ENCROACHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE ENCROACHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLAND ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARLBOROUGH, MA  MIDDLESEX COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 JEFFERSON STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:20

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/15/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/16/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
480 WEST CENTRAL ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN. MA 02038 508-541-0048

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dennis O'Brien      P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: THIS SURVEY & MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE PROCEDURAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR THE PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.  (MGL CMR 250, 6.0) THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO  COMBINE LOT A-1 & LOT B AS SHOWN ON PLAN 275 OF 1984 AND TO CREATE TWO CONFORMING LOTS (LOT B-1 & B-2). SIDE YARD SETBACK REQUIREMENTS FOR LOT B-1 (20 FEET VS. THE REQUIRED 50 FEET) WILL REQUIRE A VARIANCE FROM THE MARLBOROUGH ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. ENDORSEMENT OF THIS PLAN DOES NOT CONSTITUTE COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING REQUIREMENTS, NOR THAT EITHER LOT SHOWN IS BUILDABLE WITHOUT REQUIRED VARIANCES.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED WITH THE REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED REFERENCE:  DEED BOOK 15481 PAGE 362 PLAN 275 OF 1984 OWNER: RAIMUNDO COELHO ARAUJO NETO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONTAGE (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE - CA (COMMERCIAL AUTOMOTIVE)



kmiller
Typewritten Text
3B.ii





1

Katlyn Miller

From: Jason Grossfield
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:44 PM
To: Katlyn Miller
Cc: Thomas DiPersio; Jeremy McManus
Subject: RE: 36 Jefferson Street - ANR Submission - Planning Board

Dear Honorable Planning Board Members:  As requested, I reviewed the proposed ANR plan 
generally based on the Board’s referral.  In response, I offer the following guidance:   
 

An “ANR” plan is one showing a division of land that does not meet the definition of a 
“subdivision” under the Subdivision Control Law, G.L. c. 41, § 81L, and endorsement shall not 
be withheld unless such plan shows a “subdivision”.  G.L. c. 41, § 81P.  In my opinion, the 
Board’s review of the plan is based on the limited criteria necessary to determine if 
endorsement is required (i.e. lots as having sufficient frontage on a public way, a way shown 
on an approved subdivision plan, etc.), and does not include determining if the lots shown on 
the plan are in compliance with the zoning ordinance, except for the required 
frontage. Smalley v. Planning Bd. of Harwich, 10 Mass. App. Ct. 599 (1980).  Per the City 
Engineer’s memorandum, the frontage requirement remains the same in both the current and 
proposed zoning districts.  Endorsement of an ANR plan is “only a finding that the plans did 
not show a subdivision requiring approval under the Subdivision Control Law…[it 
involves]…no consideration of the use of the lots...”  NextSun Energy LLC v. Fernandes, 2021 
WL 669059, at *11 (Mass. Land Ct. Feb. 22, 2021).   

    
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
-Jason 
 
Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 
City of Marlborough 
City Hall, 4th Floor 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
T: (508) 460-3771 
F: (508) 460-3698 
jgrossfield@marlborough-ma.gov 
  
This e-mail message is generated from the City of Marlborough Legal Department.  It may contain information that is privileged as an 
attorney-client communication or as attorney work-product, or that is otherwise confidential.  The information is intended to be 
disclosed solely to, and received solely by, the intended recipient, and delivery of this message to any person other than the intended 
recipient shall not compromise or waive such privilege or confidentiality.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that 
any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or use of the contents of this e-mail, or the taking of any action in 
reliance thereon, is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it from 
your computer system.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
3B.iii





kmiller
Typewritten Text
3C.i





CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ~ ' ~; ' ' ; 
PLANNING BOARD ~" ~ ~ ~ ~" ~ r

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

LEGAL NOTICE 

Public Hearing —Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, Section 650-8 — Parcels of land located on 
Jefferson and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151, 
152 & 153 and Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157 & 158 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough will hold a Public Hearing on 
Monday, April 25, 2022, at 7:00 PM in the Memorial Hall, 3 d̀ floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts to amend the zoning map established by Section 650-8. 

The materials are available for viewing in the Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 140 Main Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752, Telephone 508-460-3775. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, BE IT 
ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT CHAPTER 
650 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST RECENTLY AMENDED, 
BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. The Zoning Map established by Chapter 650, Zoning, Article III Establishment of Districts, 
Section 650-8 "Boundaries Established; Zoning Map" is hereby amended as follows: 

a. The zoning map amendments set forth herein shall be as shown on the map attached 
herewith entitled "Proposed Zoning Change Commercial Automotive to NB & RB". 

b. The land shown on said attached map as "CA to NB" shall be included in the Neighborhood 
Business (NB) District. Said land includes the following: 

City Assessor Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, 153, and land within the rail trail 
corridor including the former rail spur; and 

c. The land shown on said attached map as "CA to RB" shall be included in the Residence B 
(RB) District. Said land includes the following: 

City Assessor Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, and 158. 

II. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of passage. 

Per Orcler of the City Council 
#21/22-1008475E 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
4A.i



 

{Client Matter 32306/00001/A7740380.DOCX}

 

Brian R. Falk 
Mirick O’Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA  01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconnell.com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

 
April 21, 2022 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chair 
Marlborough Planning Board 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Neighborhood Business District Zoning Map Amendment; 
Jefferson and Lincoln Streets; City Council Order No. 21/22-1008475B 

Dear Dr. Fenby and Board Members: 

I represent Alta Marlborough, LLC, the applicant for a mixed-use project at the corner of 
Lincoln Street and Mechanic Street. Alta Marlborough is in support of the proposed Zoning Map 
amendment affecting parcels along Jefferson Street and Lincoln Street. 

Alta Marlborough’s development site is located primarily in the Neighborhood Business 
District, but a small portion of City-owned land within the site is zoned Commercial Automotive. 
For your reference, I have enclosed an excerpt of the Zoning Map focusing on the development 
site, which is outlined in black. The former rail spur land extending within the site would be 
rezoned from Commercial Automotive to Neighborhood Business under the proposed Zoning 
Map amendment. As a result, the development site would no longer be divided between zoning 
districts. 

Mixed-use projects are not allowed in the Commercial Automotive District but are 
allowed in the Neighborhood Business District. Without the Zoning Map amendment, the Alta 
Marlborough project would require a significant redesign to work around this small portion of 
the site, resulting in a less efficient building layout. Separate from the Alta Marlborough 
proposal, any potential redevelopment project at this underutilized site would benefit from the 
Zoning Map amendment based upon the variety of uses allowed in the Neighborhood Business 
District. 

 We encourage the Planning Board to report a favorable recommendation to the City 
Council on the proposed Zoning Map amendment.  
 
 
 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
4A.ii



MIRICK O’CONNELL 
 
Marlborough Planning Board 
April 21, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

{Client Matter 32306/00001/A7740380.DOCX} 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Brian R. Falk 

 
BRF/ 
 
Encl. 
 
cc: City Council 
 Client 



56-166

56-150 56-159

56-25456-23756-165
56-151

56-96 i

> A 56-238 'I vj 56-253

4 56-164
56-1 52

-

56-87

'CA
56-25156-161

56-94
56-24056-15356-87A

56-16256-86 56-250
56-24156-88

56-1 54-/y 56-242^.
<6-89

56-24956-243
56-155

56-90 56-82

56-156
56-81 56-248i

56-24556-157
56-80

56-24656-8556-79

56-158

56-245A

69-334

69-337 69-341 69-345
69-523A

69-34369-336 69-523
69-299

69-340
69-347

69-295A

69-348

69-338
69-339

69-367

NB 69-339A

69-352
69-365

69-285 <

69-290

69-354

69-359X69-360

69-284
69-358

69-280

69-376S
69-381 A

69-263
69-377

69-373
69-265 69-369A

69-39069-262

MV

69-370
69-264

69-258
69-266 69-257

69-268
RC

69-256 *;
69-239

69-255

>69-372
t \

ix A

56-1631

11
69-381 B'

56-239

I—— 1

56-255

A-3

56-236

56-244 '

69-390A

69-296

RB

1

>. 69-260

x 69-267

© r—

\ * F
\ °A

* L
rn

I «
I ’
I «

I I
I I

• ::

&

>4

%

©
* \
I

<J>

56-252

69-295>>

'S',

X 69-351\

---O9-368A



kmiller
Typewritten Text

kmiller
Typewritten Text
4A.iii



kmiller
Typewritten Text
5A.i



5A.ii 

 


	01 - 04-25-22 Agenda
	1A - 4-11-22 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	1A - 4-11-22 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Novation - KCO - 4-11-22.pdf
	Novation - KCO - 4-11-22 (003).pdf
	Subdivision Performance Agreement - Signed by KCO - 4-11-22.pdf

	2A - Order No. 22-1008571 Proposed Zoning Amendment Chapter 650 §39
	3A. i - 547 Stow ANR Engineering Review
	3A.ii - Plan of Land - 547 Stow Road
	3B.i - 36 Jefferson Denial of ANR Endorsement
	3B.i(1) - 36 Jefferson ANR 6-16-20
	Sheets and Views
	+24 X 36 ANR


	3B.ii - 36 Jefferson - ANR Engineering Review
	3B.iii - 36 Jefferson - ANR Legal Review
	3B.iv - ANR Plan - 36 Jefferson
	3C.i - 401 & 405 Maple Form A - Signed
	3C.ii - ANR Plan 401 & 405 Map Street
	4A.i - Order No. 22-1008475B Legal Notice-Proposed Zoning Map Amendment Jefferson  Lincoln Streets Stamped
	4A.ii Brian Falk, Mirick O'Connell Jefferson Lincoln Zoning
	4A.iii - GIS Zoning Map
	5A.i - Gikas Lane - Mayor Correspondence
	5A.ii - Gikas Lane - Road Condition

	Row1: 
	561800: 
	undefined_33: 
	undefined_34: 
	RB RESIDENCE B: 
	56232: 
	0_4: 
	56234: 


